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       TO: Pierrepont School Parents/Guardians 
 
FROM: P.O. Anthony Bachmann #85 – Traffic Coordinator 
 
 DATE: 10/2/2017  
 
      RE:  Motor Vehicle Reminders 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Rutherford Police Department would like work with the parents and guardians of the Pierrepont 
School students to ensure safety during student drop off and pick up.  I have listed several parking 
regulations as a reminder that must be abided.  By parking in violation, one could put a child at an 
unnecessary risk of injury. 
 
 Parking Regulations: 
 No parking 10 feet from a fire hydrant 

No parking 50 feet from a stop sign 
 No parking 25 feet from a crosswalk, or an intersection 
 No parking within an intersection 
 No parking in front of a driveway 
 No parking facing the opposite direction 
 No parking in the school bus loading/unloading zones 

No double parking 
 
Please familiarize yourself with these parking regulations.  While many curbs in Rutherford are painted 
yellow as a courtesy to drivers, the curbs do not need to be painted yellow to determine a violation.  
Please do not rely solely on yellow curbs.  It is recommended that parents and guardians arrive early to 
find parking near the school; otherwise one should find parking legally further down the road.   
 
Lastly, always remember to follow the direction of the school crossing guards, as well as the school staff 
members in the area.  They are stationed there for guidance and to ease the drop off and pick up time 
periods. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Have a safe and happy school year. 
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